

HENRY N. MOMANYI

8832 North Brook Circle N. Brooklyn Park Minnesota 55428

Cell Phone © 763-439-0083

Henmom505@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and seasoned Community Outreach Specialist with a superior record of successful community service and engagement. Adept at working with a wide variety of community demographics to formulate beneficial programs and issue resolutions. Able to maintain a consistently positive and respectful attitude toward all citizens and local and state authorities.

EXPERIENCE

Ghands Inc.

January 1, 2018 to present

EARLY INTERVENTION NAVIGATOR

- Coordinates outreach in the African immigrant community in HIV/AIDS.
- .Conducts outreach and early interventions in the African community
- Conducts screening and testing clients for HIV and AIDS in the African immigrant community
- Trained people on Health education to eliminate Health disparities in the African community
- Conducts Health seminars and Health fares to Immigrant community in the state of Minnesota
- Provides translations and interpretations to Refugees and other immigrant community in Minnesota
- Conducts outreach services to individuals and groups through individual level and group interventions

Accomplishments

- Increased awareness of affordable Health insurance options in the community, social service agencies, and other community based organizations by facilitating weekly presentations.
- Provided administrative support to the Clinical and Data teams through mail outs and phone assistance
- Developed and maintained cooperative working relationships with agencies and organizations interested in public health care.
- Founded an organizations, Ghands Inc, which in full is called “ Global Health Aid Norms Delivery Services “ to continue with the community work that I have been doing for the last 20+ years

THE ALIVENESS PROJECT Minnesota April 5, 2015 – November 10, 2017

Early intervention Navigator:-

- Coordinated outreach in the African immigrant community in HIV/AIDS.
- Participated in fundraising drive known as dine out for life to bring together Restaurants in the whole of the Twin Cities to raise funds for the people living with HIV and AIDS. 50 % of the funds raised by the restaurants go to Aliveness Project.
- Conducted screening and testing clients for HIV and AIDS.
- Trained people on health education to eliminate health disparities in the community.

Accomplishments

- Increased awareness of affordable Health insurance options in the community, social service agencies, and other community based organizations by facilitating weekly presentations.
- Provided administrative support to the Clinical and Data teams through mail outs and phone assistance
- Developed and maintained working relationships with agencies and organizations interested in public Health care.
- Developed faith based curriculum for HIV/AIDS for faith leaders to use for educating their congregation through collaboration between Hennepin County, University of Minnesota intern and the Aliveness project where I was the lead person in charge of the project.

AFRICAN HEALTH ACTION June 7, 2010 to July 15 2014

OUTREACH SPECIALIST AND DIRECTOR OF TRAININGS:-

- Coordinated proposals, grants writing, and other community programs to the immigrant community and refugees
- Participated in the team that was tasked to assisted families and staff to ensure successful communal experience in the immigrant and Refugee community.
- Provided oral and written translations and interpretations to Immigrants and Refugee services as needed.
- Assist parents enrolling children in schools and to provide home-school communication.
- Works closely with stakeholders to obtain necessary information and assist families.
- Provides support in implementation and coordination of activities with outside service agencies.
- Conduct home visits as directed and Act as liaison with neighborhood associations.
- Develop connections between parents, and children by Upholding and enforcing community rules, administration instructions and regulations, board policy and state/federal regulations.
- Assist with providing general information or assistance to non-English speaking immigrants.
- Wrote routine reports, correspondence and presented them effectively and efficiently.
- Coordinate and oversee adult education activities, including but not limited to ESL and parenting classes.
- Capacity building, coaching and mentoring.

Accomplishments

- Reviewed and implemented prescribed research protocols for data collection, data entry and quality control activities
- Screened individuals for eligibility of the research study and conducted research utilizing various sources and tools for HIV/AIDS.
- Corresponded with study participants to maintain a positive relationship and to verify appointments to ensure efficiency of time and staff
- Maintained clear communication with the community, research investigators and staff to ensure accurate information is maintained concerning data collection and augmentation of existing data

Mwanyagetinge Organization

Minnesota February 28, 2000 –May 31, 2013

FUNDRAISER DIRECTOR;-

- Developed fundraising strategies, formulated solicitation procedures, and oversaw all fundraising activities.
- Identified new donor bases, directed and coordinated solicitation of funds.
- Acted as liaison with funding partners and organizations.
- Led grant-writing efforts and set funding goals.
- Provided early intervention services in the immigrant community
- Created functional strategies and specific objectives for the sub-function and developed budgets/policies/procedures to support the functional infrastructure.

Accomplishments;-

- Managed 10 live events each year, under budget and exceeding revenue projections by 52%.
- Restructured warehouse management system and created document templates for accounting.
- Instituted new methodology to track event fundraising revenue and ROI.
- Built partnerships with local organizations to sponsor and support organizations through in kind donations.
- Led 10-15 team members in raising over \$360,000 during a six-month campaign

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

DFL Party Elections 2018

Minnesota 2018

Voluntary campaigned for the Democratic party candidates from the Governor and Lieutenant Governor, and all party positioned vied by democratic candidates by campaigning and knocking doors house to house, various businesses, churches, libraries, organizations and all other areas of interest that we targeted. We joined the DFL campaign team with all aspirants and attended all their meetings where I participated greatly in strategy and execution on how to forge the way forward. I shared and employed my 20 years plus experience in the outreach and we really performed very well. We made calls for our candidates in my office with our African team and

promised that going forward; we must be party of DFL party movement. I took people to vote and take them back and we used all means of communications such WhatsApp, Twitter, face book, emails, and telegraphs, Histogram, flyers to reach our audience.

African World AIDS Day Collaboration Minnesota 2010 to Present

Planning, chairing meetings, discharging and overseeing accounting and finance such as income and expenditure of grants, receipts and payments, vendors and IRS reports, proposals and grant writing, capacity building, moderation and presentations.

African Health Leaders Council Minnesota 2013 to Present

Planning, chairing meetings, discharging and overseeing accounting department (Treasurer) to ensure simplicity, efficiency and accountability of funds and grants.

Kenyan Community Foundation Minnesota 1998 to Present

Director of communication to the foundation in charge of community Health outreach, seminars, counselling, referrals and mentoring.

EDUCATION

M.COM / MBA, Accounting and Statistics Maharshi Dayanand Saraswati University Ajmer
1995 - 1996

B.COM. Bachelors in Commerce Mohanlal Sukhadia University India 1992
- 1994

CERTIFICATIONS

- A Certified HIV Instructor (American Red Cross). HIV testing, screening and Counseling (MDH).
- Professional Certification on implementation and strategic Planning on Community Based Organizations, PI Data, Needs Assessment and Evaluation Techniques, Goals & Objectives and capacity building from Inst. of Hiv Prevention Leadership, Center for Disease Control (CDC) and the Association of School for Public Health (ASPH).
- Mental Health First AID Responder for Youth and Adults from Mental Health USA

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Extensive Knowledge of MS Office such as Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, QuickBooks, and Swift.

AFFILIATIONS:

- African World Aids Day Collaboration (AWAD) - Member since 2010 to Present
- Treasurer -African Health Leaders Council – Member since 2013 to Present
- Committee Member, Proposals and Grant writing training, Capacity Building and training -Minnesota HIV Planning Council – Member since 2013 to Present

- CCCHAP : Community Cooperative Council on HIV and AIDS Planning) –Community Cooperative Council on HIV and AIDS Planning (CCCHAP) – Member since 2010 .A committee member to oversee the allocations of HIV/ AIDS resources
- A committee member with a responsibility to determine grant money allocation – Member since 2010 to 2015